November 2, 2011
Dear Mayor & Commissioners,

Please accept this letter as our formal request and endorsement to pass the proposed non-
consent towing ordinance without delay.

We are in TOTAL agreement and we represent the majority within our industry.
We do not wish to have a workshop nor do we think it is necessary as we have already

discussed and previewed the Proposal, however if you feel it is essential we will be
present.

We respectfully request that the proposed Ordinance be placed on the November 15,
2011 agenda.

Alex s Auto Wreckmg ‘ Scoti Erathers Towing

111 US Highway 1 819 Peacock Piaza #694
Key West, F1 33040 Key West, F1 33040
305-296-4910 305-797-3831
Anchor Towmg ) ey West Towing

189 US Highway 1 5582 1% Avenue
Key West, F1 33040 Key West, F1 33040
305-294-8587 305-766-4667
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Ray Gonzalez
A1A Towing of the Fiorida Keys

6430 2™ Street
Key West, Fl 33040
305-292-9997



